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Olson, Greg

From: Olson, Greg

Sent:  Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:11 AM
To: 'Pena, Jonathan'

Cc: Olson, Greg

Subject: K11-E083 ESC Plan for Townsend Ave

Jon,

Quick notes on the ESC plan:
1. The Stabilized Construction Entrance detail text is too small and blurry to read.
2. The Construction Entrance on the plan does not meet the 50’ length requirement behind the existing drivepad.
3. The Silt Fence detail does not identify whether the fabric is staked (stake size?) or secured to site fencing (wired?).
4. Clarify whether the Silt Fence Filter Fabric is buried vertically “1’-0” MIN.” or does it wrap under the 4” x 4”
compacted fill in trench. Line weight in the detail does not clearly show the limits of the fabric.

Please revise and resubmit and I'll get it right out.
Let me know when it comes in.

Thanks,
;g’r‘ (ly/ (C\ [/)/(E/rl/, P E

Senior Engineer
Planning - Hydrology

505-924-3994

1/9/2014



